

Date: 23 May 1977

To: Mr. R. Vath

Unit: ICD - Hightstown

From: D. W. Hurley

Unit: Plant Manager - Philadelphia

Subject: OSHA INSPECTION - MAY 19, 1977

On May 19th at 8:30 AM the Plant was visited by Officials from the Occupational Safety and Health Administration. Officials were Ms. Eileen Crenshaw, Industrial Hygienist and Mr. John S. Hatfield, Compliance Officer.

The purpose of the visit was to inspect the Plant to determine if an extension of abatement period should be granted and secondly, to investigate the complaint filed by the President of the Union which stated "employees are overexposed to lead due to poor housekeeping and faulty respirator usage". A copy of the complaint is attached.

With respect to the complaint, the Union President was contacted. He was not able to return to the Plant since he was preparing for a meeting with the NL Federation of the Unions. But he did indicate on the telephone to myself and to Ms. Crenshaw that the complaint which was initiated on October 5, 1976 was no longer valid.

*Union  
complaint  
withdrawn*

*TC  
Miss Crenshaw - they moved twice for  
more time to June 19 - in which  
to file for objection, noting Hurley  
did not object 2nd time - feasibility of  
eng. controls - & our plans & don't relate to  
issues info - they want from us -  
Don't respond to letter until after June 19 - , call OSHA on it  
Write memo to Vath Hurley Kan Price  
Mardick - on critically of notifying  
us - they have been waving legal  
rights - & hurting our position  
accepting these motions - uncontested  
OSHA - not telling us they've  
been for phone 1 week already -*

N 27313

NL 000041418